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From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>


Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 8:46 PM


To: Eric Danner; Miles Daniels - NOAA Affiliate


Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage; Brian Ellrott; Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate; Garwin Yip


Subject: can you please re-send ...


Eric and Miles, Brian and I are looking for your modeled output of TDM and total mortality that we can


incorporate into the winter-run integration and synthesis. I know you have this information in a hindcast format


but I thought you also predicted total mortality along with TDM for each tier? We have the TDM but need to


put it in the context of TM.


Sorry, we probably have this someplace but everyone is scrambling and Evan is on leave.


- Maria


Maria Rea


Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


(916) 930-3600


Maria.Rea@noaa.gov


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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